BAM Dasign Cenirium, Griffiths Way, St Albans, Herts, AL1 2RD
Telephone (01727} 894 200/ Fax (01727) 818 852 / www.bam.co.uk

Ms. Bethany Arbery Date 17 03 2013
You reference -
Development Control }
Planning Services i
Lendon Borough of Camden Tehane: 01727 694 267
London Fax 01727 818 851
EC1H 8ND E-mait Jjcarter@bam.co.uk
o Approval of Details Reserved by Condition — Condition 4
Application ref: 2010/0868/P Building B4
Dear Ms Arbery,
Please see enclosed h ith a formal application for the approval of condition 4 regarding bird and bat box
locations.

We enclose the following documentation;

I.  Application form — original & 3 copies duly completed.
1. Architects drawings 4112/ARCH/1100B, SUK/B4/E153, SUK/B4/GA104,
4112/ARCH/BAT 01 & 02.
Bird box type 1HE for Black Redstarts and Schwegler swift box No 25, type 27 Schwegler bat box & 1FF
bat box option.
. Application fee in the sum of £97.00.

Yours faithfully,
BAM Design Limited

Jeff Carter
Associate

Cc G. Winn — BAM Construction Lid
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